

A Good Norm Official Who Operates Strictly According to Policy, by Pu Sheng, 5 pp.  
Chinese, per, Lao-tung, No 5, 1963, pp 22-24.  
JPRS 25798

RE-China  
Econ  
Aug 64

265,8470

SAFETY IN ELECTRIC POWER CONSUMPTION IN AGRICULTURE,  
BY SHEN CHEN-HSIN, 6 PP.

CHINESE, PER, LAO TUNG, NO 5, 1963, PP 27-29

JPRS 21848

FE--CHINA  
ECON  
NOV 63

242,148

Determining Personnel Norms in Industrial Enterprises, by  
Hsia Kuang-ch'uan, 8 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 6, 1963, pp 16-19.

JPRS 23157

FE-China  
Econ  
Feb 64

248,939

Local Labor Power Planning, by Ma Ya-kung, 9 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 7, 18 Jul 1963, pp 29-33.  
JPRS 25453

FE-China  
Econ  
Jul 64

262,852

Further Economy of Labor Power, by Wang K'o,  
6 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 9, 18 Sep 1963, pp 10-13.  
JPRS 25453

FE-China  
Econ  
Jul 64

262,854

R-253/64

Translations on Communist China's Management, Trade,  
and Finance: Some Problems of Management of  
Temporary Workers, by Yu Shu-lin. (SF-3220)  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 10, 1963, pp 31-33.  
\*JPRS

FE-China  
Econ  
Jun 64

Improve the Accuracy and Timeliness of Labor Wage  
Statistical Material, by Hsu Hsing-mou, 6 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 11, 18 Nov 1963, pp 1-4.  
JPRS 25383

FE - China  
Eon  
Jul 64

259,473

JPRS 25383

FE - China  
Econ  
Jul 64

259,474



Labor Quota Standard, by Szechu Liang-an, 10 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 8, 18 Aug 1964, pp 6-11.  
JPRS 25453

FE-China  
Econ  
Jul 64

262,853

Apply Correct Working Method to Complete the Task  
of Boiler Registration, by Li Che-min (2621 0772 3046)  
and Chiang Ts'ai-shou (3068 2038 1108), 6 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 9, 18 Sep 64, pp. 14-16.  
JPRS 30124

FE-China  
Econ  
May 65

279,913

Boiler Registration Work in Yang-Chou, 6 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Leo-tung, No 9, 18 Sep 64, pp. 17-19.  
JPRS 30124

FE-China  
Econ.  
May 65

279,914

Fifteen Eventful Years At the Shih-Ching-Shan Iron  
and Steel Corporation, 6 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 10, 13 Oct 64, pp. 13-15.  
JPRS 30139

FE-China  
Econ  
May 65

279,962

Problems of Management of Temporary Workers,  
by Yu Shuk-lin, 5 pp.  
CHINESE, par, Lao-tung, No 10, 18 Oct 1964, pp 131-33.  
JPRS 25609

FE-China  
Econ  
Aug 64

164,175

Computing the Fixed Number Of Stereocores For Inland  
Ports, by Ho Ch'ao-ch'un (6320 6339 5023), 7 pp.  
CHINESE, per, Lao-tung, No 11, 18 Nov 64, pp. 21-23.  
JPRS 30139

FE-China  
Econ  
May 65

279,961

Jul 59

Survey on Laotian Small and Medium Enterprises  
and Development Plan.

JAPANESE, pamphlet, Laos Ni Okeru Chusho Kigyo  
To Sono Ikusaisaku Ni Kansuru Chosa, Mar 1959,  
22 pp.

USACRFPAC, PD  
No 99562  
0

FE - Japan

Room

Jul 59

91,239

Security Situation in Indonesia in 1954,

INDONESIAN, bk, Laporan Keamanan Seluruh Indonesia,  
1954, publ 1955, Encl to CI-LT-2469.

CIA/FDD Sum 736

FE - Indonesia  
Political; Military



(DC-3365).

Annual Report of the Indonesian Ministry of  
Shipping for 1958, 160 pp.

INDONESIAN, rpt, Laporan Masa Tahun 1958,  
1959, pp 5-162.

JPRS 3696

FE - Indonesia  
Econ  
Sep 60

125,089

Report on Inspection Tour of National Roads.

INDONESIAN, rpt, Laporan Penindausan Djalan Negara  
Disumatra, 1955-1956, 44 pp. Call No EIP 288722

AMS Lib Tr Unit

EE - Indonesia

Geog

Jun 58

65, 558

Laporan Tahunan, P. N. Bio Farma, 1964,  
8 pp.  
INDONESIAN, rpt, Laporan Tahunan,  
P. N. Bio Farma, 1964. pp 83-89.  
ACSI I-9825  
ID 2204027966

Sci-B&M  
Apr 66

( ~~44-3813~~  
SF-7158 )

Report on Changes in the Party Constitution, by M. H.  
Lukran,

INDONESIAN, bk, Laporan Tentang Perubahan Konstitusi  
Partai, 1959, pp 3-54.

\*JPRS

FE - Indonesia

Pol

5 Oct 60

(NY-5605)

General Report of the SOBSI National Council to the  
Third SOBSI National Congress, 66 pp.

INDONESIAN, booklet, Laporan Umum Dewan Nasional  
SOBSI Kepada Kongres Nasional ke-III SOBSI, 1960,  
Part II, III, pp 75-118.

JPRS 7456

FE - Indonesia

141,778

Pol

Mar 61

Radar, by T'ao Wang-p'ing

CHINESE, PAMPHLET, Lei-ta, Oct 1957, 41 pp

Sent to 399 MI Bn by HF 7 Oct 58 for exploitation

Government Regulation ~~gubirka~~ No 11, 1955 on  
Establishment and Functions of the Indonesian Joint  
Chiefs of Staff, 3 pp.

official doc,  
INDONESIAN, ~~regulation~~, Lembaran-Negara Republik  
Indonesia, No 14, 1955, Encl to Rpt No R-268-55,  
30 Jun 1955. CIA D-275859.

ID 1284632

27,808

FE - Indonesia  
Political -  
Military -

Oct 55 CIB

J-559/61

(DC-6016).

Government Ordinance No 9 of 1960 Amending the  
1921 Stamp Tax Regulation,

INDONESIAN, leaflet, Lembaran Negara Republik  
Indonesia, No 21, 1960, pp 1-3.

\*JPRS/SPECIAL

FE

~~USA~~ - Indonesia

Econ

29 May 61



J-559/61

(DC - 6016 ).

Government Ordinance No 14 of 1960 Amending the 1959  
International Postage Regulation,

INDONESIAN, leaflet, Lembarah Negara Republik Indonesia,  
No 36, 1960, pp 1, 2.

\*JPRS/SPECIAL

~~FE~~ - Indonesia

Econ

29 May 61

Presidential Ordinance No. 10 of 1960 Concerning  
the Uniforms and Insignia of Chiefs and Deputy  
Chiefs of Daerahs I., 4 pp. UNCL

INDONESIAN, per, Lembaran Negara Republik Indonesia,  
No 58, 1960, pp 1-7.

JPRS DC-6016  
COPYRIGHT

FE - Indonesia

Econ, Pol

Sep 61

146, 661

Government Ordinance No 9 of 1960, Amending the  
1921 Stamp Tax Regulation, 3 pp. UNCL.

INDONESIAN, leaflet, Lembaran Negara Republik  
Indonesia, No 21, 1960, pp 1-3.

JPRS DC-6016  
COPYRIGHT

FE - Indonesia

Econ

Sep 61

166,690

Indonesian Government Regulation No 44 of 1957

INDONESIAN, State Gazette, Lembaran Negara Tahun 1957,  
No 9898 (for text of law) ~~Tambahan Lembaran Negara~~  
No 1158 (for Explanatory Memorandum).

CIA/FIN Sum 2058

FE - Indonesia  
Pol  
Jan 59

79,747

Variations in the Individual Grain Ration Rate  
(Concerning the Problems of Individual Ration Rate).  
(Wk Info Rpt on Com China, 185).

CHINESE, no per, Liang-shih <sup>No 7,</sup> Peiping, pp 5, 9, 10;  
No 8, 25 Aug 1957, pp 18, 19, No 9, 25 Sep 1957,  
p 17.

CIA/EED. Sum 1626

56,783

FE - China  
Econ -  
Jan 58

The Grain Question in the Countryside Is Mainly an  
Ideological Question, ~~NY~~ 3 pp.

CHINESE, per, Liang Shih, No 8, 25 Aug 1957.

Dept of State, AmerConfen  
Hong Kong, Ext from  
China Mainland Mag, No 10A  
22 Nov 1957

FE - China  
Pol

4 59,167

Feb 58.

The Important Significance of Restricting Sales in the  
Unified Purchase and Unified Sales of Grain, by Chang  
Chien, 2 pp.

CHINESE, per, ~~KKCH~~ Liang Shih, No 8, 25 Aug 1957.

Dept of State, AmerCorGen  
Hong Kong, Ext from  
China Mainland Mag, No 107  
12 Nov 1957

FE - China  
Pol

59,161

Feb 58.

Some Understanding of the "Make Up Shortage by  
Plenty" Policy, by Hou Chien-chung, 2 3 pp.

CHINESE, per, Liang Shih, No 8, 25 th Sep 1957.

Dept of State, AmerConfGen /  
Hong Kong, Ext from  
China Mainland Mag, No 10<sup>th</sup> /  
~~12~~ Nov 1957

FE - China  
Pol

4

59,166

Feb 58.



LIAO-NING PROVINCE DURING THE LAST DECADE, BY  
LIAO-NING JEN-MIN CH'U-PAN SHO, 334 PP.

CHINESE, BK, LIAO-NING SHIH-NIEN, SHEN-YANG,  
JUN 1960, PP 1-172.

JPRS 17182

FE - CHINA  
ECON  
JAN 63

220,111

(DC-5878)

A History of Hanoi, North Vietnam, by Tran Huy  
Lieu, Nguyen Luong Bich, Mai Hanh, et al, 78 pp.

VIETNAMESE, bk, Lich Su Thu Do Ha-Noi, Chapters  
6, 7, pp 265-335.

(1960)

JPRS 8692

165,260

FE - Vietnam

Econ, Pol, Soc

Aug 61

(NY-6591)

Hanoi, the Capital of North Vietnam, Since 1954,  
129 pp.

VIETNAMESE, bk, Lich-su Thu-do Hanoi, Chapters  
VI, VII, pp 265-335.

JFRS 10133

ASEA - Vietnam

*168,852*

Econ, Pol,

Soc, Geographic

(DC-5510)

On the Plane Potential Flow Past A Lattice of  
Curved-Line Cascades, by Lin Tung-chi, 16 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 2,  
May 1957, pp 141-151.

JPRS 1140  
8

Sci - Math  
Jan 62

180,093

(DC-5510)

On Two Variational Principles for the Natural  
Vibrations of Elastic Bodies, by Hu Hai-ch'ang,  
19 pp.  
a

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 2,  
May 1957, pp 169-183.

JPRS 11480

Sci - Phys  
Jan 62

180,094

(DC-5510)

Mathematical Analysis of the Marxist Theory of  
Reproduction, by Ho Tsu-hsin, Lo Ching-pao, 11 pp.  
1

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I,  
No 2, May 1957, pp 184-192.

JPRS 11480

Sci - Math  
Jan 62

180,095

(DC-5510)

The Effect of Shear Deformation on the Vibrations  
of Elastic Thin-Walled Beams, by Hu Hai-ch'ang,  
Chung Wan-hsieh, 16 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, N Vol I, No 2,  
May 1957, pp 193-204.

JPRS 11400

Sci - Math  
Jan 62

180,088

(DC-5510)

Large Deflection of a Circular Clamped Plate Under  
a Linearly Varying Load, by P'an Li-chou, 36 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-huoch Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 2,  
May 1957, pp 205-232.

JPRS 11400

Sci - Math  
Jan 62

180,089



Notes on the First National Conference on  
Mechanics Held in Peking, 1957, 16 pp. UNCLASSIFIED  
by Lin Hung-sun,  
CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Shueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 2,  
Peiping, May 1957, pp 233-236.

US JPRS/DC-297

CSO DC-1388

Sci - Ingr  
Oct 58

74, 874

(DC-551C)

On the Variational Principles of  $\mathbb{R}$  Elasto-Plastic  
~~in~~ Bodies and Their Applications, by Chieh Po-min,  
25 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 3,  
Aug 1957, pp 250-267.

JPRS 11480

Sci - Phys  
Jan 62

180,090

(DC-5510)

Theoretical and Experimental Investigation of the  
Stresses at the Rim of a Reinforced Circular  
Hole in a Flat Strip Under Tension, by Wang  
P'ei-sheng, 27 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 3,  
Aug 1957, pp ~~263-288~~ 287.  
8

JPRS 11480

Sci - Phys  
Jan 62

180,091

(10-100)

Oscillating Airfoil in ~~EMSE~~ Parallel Streams  
Separated by an Interface, by Lo Shih-chun,  
34 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 3,  
Aug 1957, pp 288-313.  
2

JPRC/1140

Sci - Phys  
Jan 62

180,084

(PG-5510)

On Improving a System of Automatic Control of  
Relay Elements, by Chow Hong, 30 pp.

WUHSIAH CHINESE, ser, Li-hatch Hsueh-pao, Vol I,  
No 3, Aug 1957: pp 314-336.

JPRS 11460

Sci - Electron  
Jan 62

180,085

(10-10-10)

Some Problems Related to Engineering Seismology,  
by Cheng She-min, 19 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol I, No 30?  
Aug 1957, pp 337-349.

JPRS 11480

Sci - Engr  
Jan 62

180.086

(D3-5510)

Interstellar Astronautics, by Ch'ien Hsueh-shen,  
15 pp.

CHINESE, par, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol. I, No. 4,  
X New 1957, pp 352-360.

JPRS 11480

Sci + Astron  
Jan 62

180,087

(DC-3010)

The Effects of Surface Curvature on Laminar  
Boundary-Layer Flow, by P'an Liang-ju, 20 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-Liang Hsueh-~~epd~~, Vol. I, No 4,  
1957, pp 361-378.

JPRS 11430

Sci. - Phys  
Jan 62

180,080



(DC-5510)

Bending the Clamped-Edged Anisotropic Rectangular  
Plates, by Chang Fu-fan, ~~ENGINEER~~ 15 pp.

CHINESE, por, Li-yueh Hsueh-pao. Vol I, No 4,  
Nov 1957, pp 379-390.

JPRS 11480

Sci - Phys  
Jan 62

180,081

(130, 11)

A Simplified Method for the Calculation of  
Diffraction Problems, by Cheng Hou-mei, 8 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh ~~1957~~, Vol I, No 4,  
Nov 1957, pp 416-422.

JPRS 11480

Sci - Phys  
Jan 62

180,082

(NY-5966)

Two Dimensional Problems of Settlement of Clay  
Layers Due to Consolidation and Secondary Time  
Effects, by Ch'en Tsung-chi, 15 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 1,  
1958, pp 1-10.

JPRS 9336

Sci - Engr

157,074

Jul 61

(NY-5966)

Panel Vibration in the Presence of a Fluid, by  
Cheng Che-min, 8 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 1,  
1958, pp 11-15.

JPRS 9336

Sci - Engr

Jul 61

157,075

(NY-5966

Clamped Edge Rectangular Plates on an Elastic  
Foundation, by Chang Fo-fan, 15 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 1,  
1958, pp 17-27.

JPRS 9336

Sci - Engr

Jul 61

157,076

(NY-5966)

The Solution of Tricomi's Equation for a Transonic  
Jet, by Pian Yen-kusi, 19 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 1,  
1958, pp 29-42.

JPRS 9336

Sci - Engt

Jul 61

157,069

(NY-5966/b)

Plastic Stress-strain Relations of an  $\alpha$ -  
Brass, by Yang Nan-sheng, 50 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hueh Naueh-pao, Vol II,  
No 1, 1958, pp 43-65.

JPRS 9386

Sci = Phys  
Jul 61

161,299

(NY-5986/b)  
6

On the Longitudinal Stability of Continuous  
Thin-Walled Beams, by Hu Hai-ch'ang, 4 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao. Vol II,  
No 1, 1958, pp 66-68.

JPRS 9386

Sci - Phys  
Jul 61

161,298



(NY-8966/b)

5

On a Variational Principle in the Theory of  
Dynamical Stability of Elastic Systems, by  
Hu Hai-ch'ang, 17 pp.

CHINESE, par, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II,  
No 1, 1958, pp 69-77.

JPRS 9386

Sci - Phys  
Jul 61

161,300

(SI-5966/b)

The Theory of the Oblique-Angled Anisotropic  
Plate and Its Use on Inclined Bridges, by Li  
Kuo-hao, 20 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-haueh Kuo-hao, Vol II,  
No 1, 1958, pp 78-88.

JPRS 9386

Sci. " Phys  
Jul. 61.

161,293

A Study of the Equilibrium Between Hf-H<sub>2</sub>O Gas  
and Slags of the CaO-CaF<sub>2</sub> and CaO-SiO<sub>2</sub>-CaF<sub>2</sub>  
System, by H. Hyan-Sun.  
CHINESE, per. Acta Mech. Sinica., Vol 7, No 1,  
1964, pp 24-31.  
\*BISI 5860

Sci. Mat  
Oct 67

340,842

(NY-5952/b)

Plotting the Solution of the Problem of  
Subcritical Flow around the Pier of a Bridge,  
by Tu Hsün, 21 pp. d

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 3,  
1 Jul 1958, pp 244-254.

JPRS 9711

*Enger*  
Sci. - ~~Engineering~~  
Aug 61

164,376

(NY-5952/b)

Mathematical Analysis of the Marxist Theory of  
Reproduction (III), by Ho Tso-hsiu, 50 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hoeh Hsueh-pao, Vol II,  
No 3, Jul 1958, pp 255-275.

JPRS 9711

Sci - ~~ENR~~ Math  
Aug 61

164,378

(NY-5952/b)

Solution Diagrams for Solving Some Special  
Linear Programming Problems, by Ch'en Pai-  
ping, 15 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II,  
No 3, # Jul 1958, pp 276-282.

JPRS 9711

Sci - Engr  
Aug 61

164,377

(NY-6010)

Strive for a Great Leap Forward in the Field of  
Mechanics, by Ch'ien Hsueh-sen, 35 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 4,  
Oct 1958, pp 283-297.

JPRS 9184

Sci - Engr

157,070

Jul 61

(NY-0010)

-Column Analogy Analysis of Multi-Cell Rigid Frames,  
by Huang Yu-shan, 16 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 4,  
Oct 1958, pp 298-306.

JPRS 9184

Sci - Engr

157,071

Jul 61



(NY-6010)

Thermal Stress in Shells of Revolution With Variable  
Elastic Properties in Axially Symmetric Fields With  
Constant Temperature Gradient, by Chao Hui-yuan,  
23 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 4,  
Oct 1958, pp 308-320.

JPRS 9184

Sci - Engr

157,072

Jul 61

(NY-6010)

A Series of Channels in a Water Impervious Layer  
of Finite Depth, by Ting Kuo-ch'iang, 15 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 4,  
Oct 1958, pp ~~334-342~~.

JPRS 9184

Sci - Engr

Jul 61

157,065

(NY-6010)

A Study of the Flow Towards a Completed Well of  
Underground Water in a Permeable Stratum With a  
Permeability Varying Sharply in the Horizontal  
Direction, by Liu Ts'u-ch'un, 17 pp.

CHINESE, per. Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol II, No 4,  
Oct 1958, pp 344-352.

JPRS 9184

Sci - Engr

157,066

Jul 61

On the Problem of Stability of a Compressed Rod  
Under Creep Conditions, by Huang K'o-chih,  
10 pp.

Li-hsueh Hsueh-~~dao~~.

~~CHINESE~~, ~~sci~~, ~~1959~~  
~~CHINESE~~ Vol III, No 1, Jan 1959, pp 29-36.

JPRS 9324

Sci - Engr  
Jul 61.

159,981

(see 5064)

A Simple Method for Designing a High-Speed  
Propeller-Form Turbine of Small-Type, by Cheng  
Hou-mei, 18 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Houei-pao, Vol III,  
No 1, 1959, pp 37-44.

JPRS 9:24

Sci - Engr  
Jul 61

159,903

(NY-5964)

Determination of the Packing Factor for Absolute  
Maximum Productivity and of the Ratio of Forces  
During the Operation of a Ball Mill, by Liu  
Hsien-chih, 55 pp.

CHINESE, in part, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 1, 1959, pp 45-80.

JPRS 9324 159,969

Sci - Engr  
Jul 61

(NY-5964)

Investigation of the Flow of Subterranean Water  
Toward an Incomplete Well Through a Homogeneous  
Anisotropic Porous Medium, by Liu Tz'u-ch'un,  
9 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 1, 1959, pp 81-86.

JFRB 9324

Sci - Engel  
Jul 61

159, 971

(NY-5964)

Use of a Layer of Brittle Paint to Investigate the  
Problem of Stress Concentration of a Flat Plate  
Under Tension with a Circular Hole, by A. K.  
Fu-lai-ssu, Wang Chung-ch'iu, Wu Chi-chai, et al,  
14 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III, No 2,  
Apr 1959, ~~pp 87-95~~ pp 87-95.

JPRS 9324 159,964

Sci - Engr  
Jul 61



(NY-5964)

Vibration of Cantilever Beam Placed Against ~~NE~~  
Water with Free Surface, by Cheng Che-min, Ma  
Tsung-k'uei, 12 pp.

CHINESE, per, ~~Li-hsueh-Hsueh-pao~~, Vol III, No 2,  
2 Apr 1959, pp 111-119.

JPRS 9324

Sci - Engr  
Jul 61

159,966

(NY-5964)

The Elastic Stress and Deformations Produced  
In a Semi-Infinite Solid by Tangential Traction  
on Its Free Surface, by Liu Hsien-chih, 30pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 2, Apr 1959, pp 120-143.

JPRS 9324

Sci - Engrg  
Jul 61

159, 965

(NY-5964)

On the Torsion of Non-Homogeneous Anisotropic  
Elastic Cylinders, by Chao Wei-yuan, 18 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-jao, Vol III,  
No 2, Apr 1959, pp 177-187.

JPRS 9324

Sci - Engr  
Jul 61

159,967

(NY-5964)

Commentary of the Mechanics of Elasticity, by Hu  
Hai-chang, 8 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-haueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 2, Apr 1959, pp 188-190.

JPRS 9324

159, 960

Sci - Engr  
Jul 61

(NY-5956/a)

Arch-Dam Model Testing Technique For Dynamic Forces, by E Ta-lien, 47 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III, No 3, Jul 1959, pp 217-235.

JPRS 9609

SRDL T-1065

REXKX  
Sci - Engr  
Aug 61

162,702

(NY-5956/a)

The Elastic Stresses and Deformations Produced in  
a Semi-Infinite Elastic Solid by a Point Source  
of Heat Beneath Its Free Surface, by Liu  
Hsien-chih, 39 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 3, Jul 1959, pp 236-256.

JPRS 9609

Sci - Engr  
Aug 61

162,704

(NY-5956/a)

Matrix Method for Analysis of ~~RMX~~ Multi-  
storied Frames, by Lu Tze-hua, 25 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 3, Jul 1959, pp 257-268.

JPRS 9609

Sci - Engr  
Aug 61

162,703

(NY-5956/b)

Similarity Structure of Vorticity Fluctuation  
and the Theory of Turbulence, by Chou P'ei-yuan,  
34 pp.

CHINESE, par, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III, No 4,  
X Oct 1959, pp 281-297.

SPRS 9619

Sci - Phys  
Aug 61

162,706



(NY-5956/b)

On the Problem of Non-Linear Creep, by Chao  
Tsu-wu, 19 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol. III, No 4,  
Oct 1959, pp 325-334.

JPRS 9619

Sci - Phys  
Aug 61

162,708

(NY-5956/b)

The Creep of Circular, Symmetrical Flat Plate  
and Cylindrical Shell, by Huang K'e-chih,  
28 pp.

CHINESE, per. Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 4, Oct 1959, pp 335-351.

JPRS 9619

Sci - Phys  
Aug 61.

162,707

(NY-5956/b)

Experimental Verification of Several Creep  
Theories by Creep Tests on No 45 Steel,  
by K'io Shou-ch'uan, Lu Hsi-nien, Li  
Tao-ngo, 13 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-haueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III,  
No 4, Oct 1959, pp 356-363.

JPRS 9619

Sci - Phys  
Aug 61

162,709

The Development of Mechanics in China in the Past  
Decade, 7 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol III, No 4,  
Peiping, 1959, pp 277-280.

JPRS 3496

Sci - Eng

Oct 60

(NY-5913)

Rectangular Plates With Free Edges on Elastic Foundations, by Ch'en Shu-t'ao, 22 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol IV, No 1, 1960, pp 23-35.

JPRS 7881

Sci - Phys

May 61

150,752

(NY-5913)

The Effect of Earthquakes on Dams, by Kuo  
Han-yen, Chin Hsun-shu, 21 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol IV, No 1,  
1960, pp 36-45.

JPRS 7881

Sci - Phys

May 61

150,753

(NY-5913)

Problem on the Kinetic Stability of Systems With  
Variable Coefficients, by Chang Szu-ying, 15 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol IV, No 1,  
1960, pp 46-54.

JPRS 7881

Sci - Phys

May 61

150,754

(NY-5913)

On the Efficiency of the Water Wheel (From the  
Point of View of Hydrodynamics), by Chang  
Hou-mei, Hu Hai-ch'ang, Liu Shih-ning, Liu  
Ch'un-tu, 29 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hyuzh Nsueh-pao, Vol IV, No 1,  
1960, pp 55-65.

JPRS 7831

Sci - Phys

May 61

150,755  
1



(NY-5913)

Use of a Direct Method to Determine the Stresses and Displacements Introduced by a Fixed Constant Point-Type Heat Source on a Surface With Semi-Infinite Elasticity, by Liu Hsien-chih, 23 pp.

CHINESE, per, Li-hsueh Hsueh-pao, Vol IV, No 1, 1950, pp 66-83.

JPRS 7881

150,756

Sci - Phys

May 61